MASSACHUSETTS COMMUNITY & BANKING COUNCIL

TO: Distribution

FROM: Kathy Schreck, Co-Chair, MCBC Mortgage Lending Committee
Elliot Schmiedl, Co-Chair, MCBC Mortgage Lending Committee

DATE: September 6, 2017

RE: Next MCBC Mortgage Lending Committee Meeting

You are invited to attend the next meeting of the Massachusetts Community & Banking
Council’s (MCBC) Mortgage Lending Committee. The meeting will be held on Tuesday,
September 12, 2017 at 9 a.m. at the offices of Massachusetts Housing Partnership, 160
Federal Street, Boston, MA 02110.

An agenda for the meeting is enclosed. Minutes will follow separately.

If you wish to participate in the September 12 meeting by phone, please call 712-432-6333,
participant passcode 183421#4.

We look forward to seeing you on September 12",

Next Committee Meeting: October 24, 2017



MCBC MORTGAGE LENDING COMMITTEE

MISSION: MCBC’s Mortgage Lending Committee brings together financial institutions, housing advocates, public
officials and others to work to expand home ownership opportunities for low- and moderate-income homebuyers
and to sustain home ownership in low- and moderate-income neighborhoods.

Meeting of September 12, 2017

AGENDA

1. Minutes of the Meeting of June 13 and July 25, 2017

2. Presentation by Dan McCue, Senior Research Associate at Harvard Joint Center for
Housing Studies, on the 2017 State of the Nation Housing Report

3. Changing Patterns XXIV Report Update and Forum Planning
4. 6/30/17 MHP and MassHousing Delinquency and Foreclosure Report

5. Other Business



